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HIGHLAND GATE DEVELOPMENTS INC.

NOTICE TO AREA RESIDENTS

NOTICE OF TREE CLEARING WORKS (NT-1)

Dear Homeowner:
We wish to advise that Tree Clearing works for Phase 1 of Highland Gate Developments Inc
will be commencing in March 2017, in accordance with the Vegetation Management Plan

required as part of the Conditions of Draft Approval.

SCS Consulting Group Ltd. is the Consulting Engineer on this project and will provide the
supervision and inspection of the Developer’s contractor on the site. We are also available to

address any questions you may have with respect to the construction

The development areas subject to tree clearing will be fenced off in accordance with the
Vegetation Management Plan. Pedestrian access to the development areas is strictly prohibited

at all times for your safety.
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We thank you in advance for your co-operation for the duration of this project. If you have any
guestions or concerns please feel free to contact the undersigned at (905) 475 1900.

Mr. Blair Seeley, C.Tech., CAN-CISEC Mr. Paul Sarta, P.Eng.

SCS Consulting Group Ltd. SCS Consulting Group Ltd.

30 Centurian Drive, Suite 100 30 Centurian Drive, Suite 100
Markham, Ontario, L3R 8B8 Markham, Ontario, L3R 8B8
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